
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 4/22/2014 5:50:28 PM
To: Catherine J. K. Sandoval (CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: Twitter Newsflash: Diversitylnc. - PG&E No. 1 - Top Utility in the country

for 2014!

Nice news

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kerr, Joan" <J2Kw@pge.coM>
Date: April 22, 2014 at 5:38:40 PM PDT 
To: "Bell, Des" <1 
"Pruett, Greg S" <
<BKC7@pge.coM>. "Shim, Gun" <GSS8@pge.com>. "Kiyota, Travis" 
<TTK3@pge.com>. "Garrett, Ezra" <ECG2@pge.com>
Subject: FW: Twitter Newsflash: Diversitylnc. - PG&E No. 1 - Top Utility 
in the country for 2014!

>, "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TE63@pge.com>. 
-corp.com>. "Cherry, Brian K"

Good news hot off the press - We got #1 among utilities. AT&T got #1 overall.
Joan

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 5:34 PM
To: Snnnlier Diversity and Sustainability Core 
QC. Redacted
Subject: Twitter Newsflash: Diversitylnc. - PG&E No. 1 - Top Utility in the country for 
2014!
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Her is the tweet:

Diversitvlnc.com oil

The 2014 #P1Tqp50 Top 7 Utilities: No. 1-@PGE4Me No. 2- @SCE and No. 3-
(SiAmerenCorp. ,

____________________________________________________JOver 900
companies participated in the survey. There is no fee involved to participate 
and every company receives a free report card assessing its performance 
against all competitors. The survey, now in its 15th year, leads to a detailed, 
empirically driven ranking. The free report card assesses performance based 
on four key areas of diversity management:

" Talent Pipeline: workforce breakdown, recruitment, diameter of existing 
talent, structures

" Equitable Talent Development: resource groups, mentoring, philanthropy.
movement, fairness

: accountability for results, personal
visibility

" Supplier Diversity: spend with companies owned by people from
supportunderrepresented groups;
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Redacted

PG&E Supplier Diversity

245 Market Street

San Francisco CA 94105

Redacted
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